

Hawaii	Not yet determined	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/
Idaho	Not yet determined	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Yes	https://www.isbe.net/licensure
Indiana	Not yet determined	https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
Iowa	Not yet determined	https://educateiowa.gov/
Kansas	Not yet determined	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
Kentucky	Not yet determined	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2
Louisiana	Not yet determined	www.teachlouisiana.net
Maine	Not yet determined	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
Maryland	Not yet determined	www.marylandpublicschools.org
Massachusetts	Not yet determined	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
Michigan	Not yet determined	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834--,00.html
Minnesota	Not yet determined	https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
Mississippi	Not yet determined	https://www.mdek12.org
Missouri	Not yet determined	https://dese.mo.gov/educators
Montana	Not yet determined	https://opi.mt.gov/
Nebraska	Not yet determined	https://www.education.ne.gov/
Nevada	Not yet determined	http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/

New York	Not yet determined	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
North Carolina	Not yet determined	www.dpi.state.nc.us
North Dakota	Not yet determined	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
Ohio	Not yet determined	http://education.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Not yet determined	https://sde.ok.gov
Oregon	Not yet determined	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Not yet determined	www.education.pa.gov
Puerto Rico	Not yet determined	https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
Rhode Island	Not yet determined	https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx
South Carolina	Not yet determined	https://ed.sc.gov/
South Dakota	Not yet determined	https://doe.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Not yet determined	www.tn.gov/education https://www.tn.gov/sbe/
Texas	Not yet determined	http://tea.texas.gov
Utah	Not yet determined	https://www.schools.utah.gov/curre/licensing
Vermont	Not yet determined	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
Virgin Islands	Not yet determined	http://www.vide.vi/
Virginia	Not yet determined	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/index.shtml
Washington	Not yet determined	https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
West Virginia	Not yet determined	https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/

Wisconsin	Not yet determined	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing
Wyoming	Not yet determined	https://wyomingptsb.com/home/contact/

Questions, concerns, and complaints:

- -
 -
-
-